

A.I.Shanawaz Ahmed

No.39 Gandhi nagar,thirunelveli, tamilnadu, India +919345011638 | shanawazahmad982@gmail.com

Objective

As a petrochemical engineer with more than 10 years of experience. To utilize my technical skills and provide a professional service to customers by applying and honing my knowledge and working in a challenging and motivating working environment.

Experience

 Madras fertilizers Ltd Graduate apprentice 05/09/2011 - 06/09/2012

 Oren chemicals pvt ltd Production supervisor 07/08/2013 - 30/04/2018

Roles and responsibilities:

Supervised technicians and organized manpower to meet production targets.

Prepared product compositions for PAC, CMC, and starch as per the Production Manager's instructions.

Arranged raw material supplies to ensure smooth operations.

Cairn India Ltd (contract basis)
 Production operator

05/06/2018 - 20/03/2021

Roles and Responsibilities:

Handling separation columns.

Arranging chemicals for operations.

Working with gas pipeline units.

Monitoring field activities.

 Cephachem laboratories pvt ltd Production supervisor 15/03/2023 - 29/02/2024

Roles and Responsibilities:

Arranged manpower, based on production activities.

Arranged raw materials for smooth operations.

Achieved production targets during the shift.

 Detergheo chem pvt ltd Production operator 12/08/2024 -

Roles and responsibilities:

Manufacturing the products as per the customer requirements.

Arranged raw materials for smooth operations.

Achieved production targets during the shift.

Education

• Bharathidasan University B-TECH(Petrochemical) 2006 - 2010

Skills

- Handling equipments: Reactor, mixer, blender, distillation column, dryer, pulveriser, Centrifuges.
- Languages: English, Hindi, Tamil.

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 01/071988
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Muslim